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From: LMcKenzie (Leanne)

To: Alerath (Anshita)
Subject: FW: Watercare - Hickey Springs Bore and Water Treatment Plant
Date: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 8:40:31 AM

From: Andrew Baker (Franklin Local Board) <Andrew.Baker@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 July 2020 8:40 am

To: Angela Fulljames (Franklin Local Board) <Angela.Fulljames@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>;
LMcKenzie (Leanne) <Leanne.Mckenzie@water.co.nz>

Cc: BEvans (Brent) <Brent.Evans@water.co.nz>

Subject: Re: Watercare - Hickey Springs Bore and Water Treatment Plant

CAUTION:External Email!
Cheers Leanne

Get Outlook for Android

From: Angela Fulljames (Franklin Local Board) <Angela.Fulliames@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:39:05 AM

To: LMcKenzie (Leanne) <Leanne.Mckenzie@water.co.nz>; Andrew Baker (Franklin Local Board)
<Andrew.Baker@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: BEvans (Brent) <Brent.Evans@water.co.nz>
Subject: Re: Watercare - Hickey Springs Bore and Water Treatment Plant

Thanks Leanne for including me in the update.
Best wishes to the team for a straightforward path ahead.
Regards, Angela

Get Outlook for Android

From: LMcKenzie (Leanne) <Leanne.Mckenzie @water.co.nz>

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:27:14 AM

To: Andrew Baker (Franklin Local Board) <Andrew.Baker@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; Angela
Fulljames (Franklin Local Board) <Angela.Fulliames@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: BEvans (Brent) <Brent.Evans@water.co.nz>

Subject: Watercare - Hickey Springs Bore and Water Treatment Plant

Dear Andy and Angela

Further to our earlier email, we would like to let the Franklin Local Board know that we will be
lodging the Pukekohe Water Treatment Plant designation shortly.

Background

Auckland Council granted two separate consents for water takes from bore holes 2 and 3 in May
2013 before the plant was decommissioned. Watercare applied to Auckland Council for
replacement resource consents for these permits in 2014 as they were due to expire; however
these applications have not been progressed and are currently on hold under Section 92 of the
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RMA. Under section 124 of the RMA, these bore permits are protected and can be used until the
replacement application is determined.

A permit for water take from Hickeys Spring was also granted in February 2014. This permit
lapsed in February 2019, as no water had been taken since the permit was granted.

We are currently preparing fresh consents to obtain water from Bore holes 2 and 3 and Hickeys
Spring, which we aim to lodge in August.

Good progress is being made on the redevelopment of the Pukekohe Water Treatment Plant.
The site layout has been confirmed to mitigate flood risk. Pumps, valves and other integration
equipment are being procured and three membrane containers are under construction. The
balance of treatment process units has been completed. Work is also underway to design
reconfiguration of the treated water network to facilitate supply.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Kind regards,

| Stakeholder and Water Quality Specialist, Operations Excellence

Watercare Services Limited

DDI: +64 9 539 7492

Mobile: +6421 747 492

Customer service line: +64 9 442 2222

Postal address: Private Bag 92 521, Victoria Street West, Auckland 1142, New Zealand
Physical address: 73 Remuera Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050, New Zealand
Website: www.watercare.co.nz

From: PNicoll (Peter) <Peter.Nicoll@water.co.nz>
Sent: Monday, 4 May 2020 1:32 pm
To: Andrew Baker - Franklin <Andrew.Baker@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>

Cc: LMcKenzie (Leanne) <Leanne.Mckenzie@water.co.nz>
Subject: Watercare - Hickey Springs Bore and Water Treatment Plant

Dear Andy,

| hope you are well and managing to do what you need to in the midst of the Alert level
lock downs.

As a part of Watercare’s no surprises approach with the Franklin Local Board, | wanted to
provide you with an update on the activity on Watercare’s Hickey Springs water bore site,
off Dublin/Seddon Rd, Pukekohe.

As you will be well aware, Auckland is experiencing a one in one hundred year drought.
This is putting pressure on our water supplies so we have taken the opportunity to bring
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back into production the Hickey Springs water bore to supplement the metropolitan water
supply.

This will entail bringing onto the site between 6 and 8 shipping containers which will act as
a treatment up to and these will be placed on a laydown area within a fenced part of the
site. his is envisioned to commence within the next week and as progress is made, we will
keep you up to date.

We are also keeping the adjoining neighbours across the activity to allay their concerns as
there will be a bit more activity on site while these are brought into place and
commissioned however once operational, there should only be the routine operational
activity on site to operate the plant.

If you have any concerns or questions, please contact me

Kind regards
Peter

| Head of Property

Watercare Services Limited

Mobile: +64 21 977 445

Customer service line: +64 9 442 2222

Postal address: Private Bag 92 521, Wellesley Street, Auckland 1141, New Zealand
Physical address: 73 Remuera Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050, New Zealand
Website: www.watercare.co.nz
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CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this message or
attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error please notify us immediately and
erase all copies of the message and attachments. We do not accept responsibility for any viruses or similar carried with
our email, or any effects our email may have on the recipient computer system or network. Any views expressed in this
email may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views of Council.
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